From: Plantenquiries - CA Telecom

To: BULLOCK, Nicola
Subject: RE: Statutory Undertakers Enquiries - Bohanam House, 2 Barnwood Road, Gloucester, GL2 ORX
Date: 14 August 2024 11:50:21
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Please Note: Our search criteria has changed. We previously searched for Colt Network which
was within 200 metres, this has now changed to 50 metres. The negative response will be for all
enquiries that the network is 50 metres or more away from the place of enquiry.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your enquiry for the above reference.

We can confirm that Colt Technology Services do not have apparatus near the above location as
presented on your submitted plan, if any development or scheme amendments fall outside the 50

metre perimeter new plans must be submitted for review.

Search is based on Overseeing Organisation Agent data supplied; we do not accept responsibility for
0.0. Agent inaccurate data.

If we can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,

Plant Enquiry Team

@ TELECOM

UK Limsted

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action based on this
communication. If you have received this communication in error please contact plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com
and delete this communication and any copies of it. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of C A Telecom LTD. C A Telecom LTD monitors e-mails to ensure that its
systems operate effectively and to minimise the risk of viruses.

From: BULLOCK, Nicola <Nicola.BULLOCK@gloucestershire.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 August 2024 17:06

To: Plantenquiries - CA Telecom <plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com>

Subject: Statutory Undertakers Enquiries - Bohanam House, 2 Barnwood Road, Gloucester, GL2 ORX

Bohanam House, 2 Barnwood Road, Gloucester, GL2 ORX
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Due to imminent development of the above-mentioned site, please could you provide details
of any services you may have within the vicinity of the land hatched black on the following OS
extract?

OS sheet ref: SO8418
NGR: 384818, 218725

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Regards,

Nicola Bullock-Causier BSc (Hons)
Property Information Officer

Asset Management & Property Services
Gloucestershire County Council

6th Floor, Block 5 East

Shire Hall, Westgate Street

Gloucester

GL1 2TG

Tel: 01452 328809

Email: nicola.bullock@gloucestershire.gov.uk

Go to www.gloucestershire.gov.uk to find information on any County Council service. It couldn’t be
easier to find information instantly and in some cases apply for services online.

Please send any large files via https://gloucestershire.egressforms.com/, as emails with
attachments over 10Mb will not be received
Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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